Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Brad Lewis

Subject: RE: Martinos Master Drycleaners (02-30-552188) - Information Requested

Good morning Brad — Please note that along with the required Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 712 PG signature, a PE signature
will also be required to accompany the Technical Response to the January 5, 2024 WDNR Letter (the Report). Please
review the below linked DNR guidance document RR-081, Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 712 Qualifications and Certifications,
which provides additional clarifications on this requirement. As we discussed last week, once the DNR receives the
necessary certifications/signatures, we will provide a formal response letter for the Report. Do not hesitate to reach out
with any questions you might have.

https://widnr.widen.net/s/rwprmpc89g/rr081

Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane Pfeiffer
Phone: (414) 435-8021
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K- DNR

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Brad Lewis <BLewis@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: RE: Martinos Master Drycleaners (02-30-552188) - Information Requested

Hi Brad — Thanks for providing the below information. | will reach out should the DNR have any further questions.
Best, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane Pfeiffer
Phone: (414) 435-8021
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

From: Brad Lewis <BLewis@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: Martinos Master Drycleaners (02-30-552188) - Information Requested




CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jane,

Sorry for the delay. On the certification statement issue this is what | can tell you. | have over 34
years of experience in the field and could sign and certify as a Scientist. We also have someone on
staff that is a licensed Engineer in Wisconsin that could sign and certify the response under that
designation. If the response letter requires a hydrogeologist/geologist then we have one person on
staff (Nick Hill) that has submitted their paperwork for this designation but does not currently have
Wisco approval. With Wayne Fassbender's retirement we are scrambling to get this approval and
looking to hire in Wisconsin.

With regard to your questions regarding waste management at the Martino's Dry Cleaner, here is
what | can tell you:
1. Martino's no longer uses Perc (PCE). All Perc was removed from the premises more than two

years ago.

2. Martino's removed the PCE machine around 2020 and currently uses DF 2000 Hydrocarbon
solvent.

3. Waste was being picked up by DLD until recently. Martino's now uses Safety Kleen.
4. Martino's uses a Union, 60lb. dry to dry machine.

5. Waste is removed from the machine and stored on site until picked up by Safety Kleen.

Brad K. Lewis, CHMM, Principal Scientist
EnviroForensics® | 825 N Capitol Ave, Indianapolis, IN 46204

Mobile 317.696.7409 | enviroforensics.com

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Brad Lewis <BLewis@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: RE: Martinos Master Drycleaners (02-30-552188) - Information Requested

Hi Brad — Do you have any update on when the below information may be submitted? Please do not hesitate to reach
out should you have any questions.

Thank you, Jane



We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane Pfeiffer
Phone: (414) 435-8021
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Brad Lewis <BLewis@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: Martinos Master Drycleaners (02-30-552188) - Information Requested

Hi Brad — The DNR is performing our technical review of the Technical Response to the January 5, 2024 WDNR Letter (the
Report) and requests the following information and documentation:

e Per Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 712, provide the necessary certification(s) and signature(s) to support the Report.
e Indicate whether the site drycleaner is still operating. If it is, provide the following information:

o Indicate what solvents are presently being used to perform the drycleaning operations.

o Indicate how the waste solvents and products are managed and where the waste management occurs.

This information can be submitted to me via email. Once the DNR receives this information, we will continue with our
technical review of the Report. Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have.

Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane Pfeiffer

(she/her/hers)

Hydrogeologist & Project Manager - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 435-8021

jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

LWty



